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GovDelivery Email Alerts and News Releases 

 



 
 

       Inter active EIS v ersio n p rovide s ad dition al virt ual to ol fo r d ocum ent review

From: 
Sent: Friday, July 16, 2021 12:05 PM 
To: 
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Interstate 11 Final Tier 1 Environmental Impact Statement available 

for public review 

From: Arizona Department of Transportation <adot@info.azdot.gov> 
Sent: Friday, July 16, 2021 2:08 PM 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Interstate 11 Final Tier 1 Environmental Impact Statement available for public review 

Having trouble viewing this email? View it as a Web page. 

Blog #2 - Oct. 2016 

Interstate 11 Final Tier 1 Environmental Impact 
Statement available for public reviewMain Header 
Interactive EIS version provides additional virtual tool for document review 

The Final Tier 1 Environmental Impact Statement for the 280-mile Interstate 11 study corridor – stretching from 
Nogales to Wickenburg – is now available for public review. 

After five years of study, technical analysis and input from communities and stakeholders, this publication of the I-11 
Final Tier 1 EIS marks a milestone for the proposed corridor. 

The Final Tier 1 EIS, including a Preliminary Section 4(f) Evaluation, is available at 

i11study.com/Arizona. The website also lists locations throughout the study area where a hard copy of the Final Tier 
1 EIS is available for review. The 30-day public review period runs through the close of business on Monday, Aug. 16. 
For information on how to submit a comment, visit the Contact Us page on the study website. That link is here: 
i11study.com/Arizona/ContactUs.asp. 

Prepared by the Arizona Department of Transportation and the Federal Highway Administration, the Final Tier 1 EIS 
was completed in compliance with the National Environmental Policy Act. It outlines the Preferred Corridor 
Alternative, including a parallel analysis of the No-Build Alternative. 
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The Final Tier 1 EIS focuses on the 2,000-foot-wide Preferred Corridor Alternative and the changes that were made 
since the publication of the 2,000-foot-wide Recommended Corridor Alternative in the Draft Tier 1 Environmental 
Impact Statement in April 2019. 

The Final Tier 1 EIS document is presented in a condensed format that avoids repetition of material from the Draft 
Tier 1 EIS. The Final Tier 1 EIS is a much shorter document, references the Draft Tier 1 EIS, and includes a complete 
overview of the project and its impacts on the environment. ADOT and FHWA decided to use the condensed format, 
in part, to streamline complex information as requested by several cooperating and participating agencies. 

In addition to the Final Tier 1 EIS document that will be posted online and available as a hard copy document at 
designated repository locations, an Interactive EIS will also be available on the I-11 study website: 
www.i11study.com/Arizona. This is the first time that ADOT has published an Interactive EIS. It contains the same 
information as the traditional Final Tier 1 EIS document in an interactive and engaging format. 

ADOT and FHWA listened to and read every public comment submitted during the Tier 1 study. The study team gave 
consideration to comments from the public and stakeholders during the Draft Tier 1 EIS 90-day public comment 
period from April 5, 2019 through July 8, 2019. ADOT and FHWA made changes to the corridor after the Draft Tier 1 
EIS public comment process was complete. Appendix H of the Final Tier 1 EIS documents the comments received on 
the Draft Tier 1 EIS and provides responses to those comments. Appendix H can be found here: 

i11study.com/Arizona/Documents. 

The process to develop a Preferred Corridor Alternative for the Final Tier 1 EIS included technical analysis; 
coordination with study partners such as cooperating agencies, participating agencies and tribal governments; and 
the review and consideration of public input received at study milestones. 

Once the 30-day public review period is complete for the Final Tier 1 EIS, ADOT and FHWA will work toward a Record 
of Decision (ROD). That document, which is scheduled to be published in late 2021, will identify a Selected Corridor 
Alternative or the No-Build Option. The ROD marks the end of the Tier 1 EIS process. 

If a build corridor is selected at the end of the Tier 1 study, further Tier 2 
studies and evaluations must take place before construction could be 
considered. The corridor would be narrowed to a highway alignment, 
which is about 400 feet wide. An alignment determining where I-11 
could be built would be decided during a future phase of design and 
environmental studies. Currently there are no plans or funding available 
to initiate these Tier 2 studies. 

The proposed I-11 is envisioned as a multi-use corridor that would 
provide a connection from Mexico to the Hoover Dam, connecting with 
I-11 in Nevada. This proposed statewide highway would improve 
Arizona’s access to regional and international markets while opening up 
new opportunities for enhanced travel, mobility, trade, commerce, job 
growth and economic competitiveness. While the evaluation phase of 
this high-priority and high-capacity transportation corridor has begun, 
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funding for further studies, design and construction has not been 
identified. 

In 2015, the Fixing America’s Surface Transportation Act, or FAST Act, 
formally designated I-11 in Arizona. The designation doesn’t include 
funding but identifies I-11 as a high-priority corridor eligible for federal 
funding. I-11 is envisioned to include a combination of new and existing 
roadways. 

For more information about I-11 and the Final Tier 1 Environmental 
Impact Statement, visit 

i11study.com/Arizona.

 Visit the I-11 Study website at I-11Study.com/Arizona  for more information. 

To plan your trip, get travel times or see ADOT cameras, download the AZ 511 app. 

Download the free ADOT Alerts app and know when unplanned, major events are impacting traffic near you. 

Visit us on social media on Facebook, Twitter, YouTube, Flickr or the ADOT blog. 

SUBSCRIBER SERVICES: 
Manage Preferences  | Delete Profile  | Help For more information, visit azdot.gov 

Sent on behalf of ADOT using GovDelivery Communications Cloud � 206 S. 17th Ave � Phoenix, AZ 85007 � 602.712.7355 
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From: Arizona Department of Transportation <adot@info.azdot.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2021 1:45 PM 
To: 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Reminder: Comments Due on August 16 for the I-11 Final Tier 1 EIS 

Review Period 

Having trouble viewing this email? View it as a Web page. 

Reminder: Comments Due on Aug. 16 for the I-11 
Final Tier 1 EIS Review Period 
The 30-day review period for the Interstate 11 Final Tier 1 Environmental Impact Statement will conclude on 
Monday, August 16. All comments are due by 11:59 p.m. on that date. The I-11 Final Tier 1 EIS document can be 
found at www.i11study.com/Arizona. 

The I-11 study team has received requests for an extension to the current 30-day review period. The 30-day public 
review process is occurring in compliance with the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA), the federal guidance 
and requirements for this Tier 1 study. Pursuant to NEPA, this is a review period and not a formal comment period. 
As a final document, the Interstate 11 Final Tier 1 Environmental Impact Statement will be available for review 
indefinitely and is not anticipated to change. 

Throughout the more than five-year environmental study process for the proposed I-11 facility from Nogales to 
Wickenburg, study team members from the Arizona Department of Transportation and the Federal Highway 
Administration have listened to and heard the public during formal comment periods, public meetings and public 
hearings that were held throughout the 280-mile study corridor. All comments during this Tier 1 study have been 
documented as part of the study record. 

Pursuant to NEPA, a formal public comment period was part of the I-11 Draft Tier 1 Environmental Impact Statement, 
which was published on April 5, 2019. This process included six public hearings throughout the 280-mile study 
corridor and a 90-day public comment period. Extensive public comment submissions during this period resulted in 
revisions to the corridor, which are reflected in the Final Tier 1 EIS that was published on July 16, 2021. 

In reviewing the comments that have been submitted during the current Final Tier 1 EIS review period, the I-11 study 
team is looking for substantive issues that were not raised during the 90-day Draft Tier 1 EIS public outreach process. 
For all of these reasons, the Final Tier 1 EIS review period will remain at 30 days, concluding on August 16, 2021. 

It is important to note that the I-11 Final Tier 1 EIS, as a planning-level decision document, focuses only on potential 
corridor locations for the 280 miles from Nogales to Wickenburg. For I-11 to advance as a construction project, 
several additional steps would be required. These steps would include NEPA approval, identifying funding, and 
conducting specific project-level Tier 2 NEPA studies of priority corridor segments. Based on need and purpose, these 
segments will focus on smaller and shorter sections of I-11 and not the entire corridor. At this time, no funding has 
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been identified to plan, design or construct any part of I-11, including any Tier 2 analysis. If funding becomes 
available for a Tier 2 study, that process also would include an extensive public comment period in accordance with 
NEPA. As such, opportunities for additional public involvement would be provided.

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
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Our True North: Safely Home 

July 15, 2021 

Dear Repository Location Staff, 

Thank you for serving as a repository location for the Final Tier 1 Environmental Impact Statement and 
Preliminary Section 4(f) Evaluation (Final Tier 1 EIS) document. 

This packet includes: 

• 1 copy of the Final Tier 1 EIS, consisting of two bound volumes of the main report body and a 

portion of Appendix E7, Section 106 Consultation Summary and Programmatic Agreement; 

• 6 copies of 1 letter detailing procedures for the public to follow in requesting Title VI or Americans 

with Disabilities Act accommodations; 

• 1 USB jump drive with the electronic document files, affixed to the bound volume in a pocket; and 

• 1 User Survey to gather information on hard copy usage, clipped to the back cover of the bound 

copy. 

The repository locations serve as a resource for community members who wish to view a hard copy of 

the I-11 Final Tier 1 EIS. In your facility’s role as a repository location, your staff does not need any 

specific education or training. The role of the repository location is to: 

• Provide an area where people can view the document 

• If possible, provide access to a public computer where the appendices USB drive can be viewed. 

If your facility cannot provide that access, the informational letter clipped to the front cover of 

the document will provide people with information about how to contact the project team to 

review or obtain appendices. 

• Not allow the document to be ‘checked out’ or otherwise leave the repository location. 

People who come in to view the document may have questions. Please do not attempt to answer 

questions or provide information or interpretation of the document. Please refer people requesting 

additional information to the letter clipped to the front cover of the bound volume. This is where they 

can find information about how to contact the project team. We are happy to provide additional letters 

if you need them. 

After the close of the review period on August 16, 2021, we will contact you about retrieval or disposal 

of the document, as well as obtaining a copy of the User Survey. 

Thank you again for serving as a repository location. If you have any questions or if any items in the 

packet are missing or need to be refilled/replaced, please contact us at 1.844.544.8049 or 

I11Study@azdot.gov. 

ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

206 S. 17th Ave. | Phoenix, AZ 85007 | azdot.gov 

mailto:I11Study@azdot.gov
https://azdot.gov


 
 
 

    

          

    

  

   
 
 

        
            

 

 
            

 
                

              
        
            

         
     

 
               

          
           

             
           

          
          

  
 

  

           

       

  

 

  

   

  

Our True North: Safely Home 

July 15, 2021 

The Arizona Department of Transportation welcomes your review of the Interstate 11 Corridor 
Final Tier 1 Environmental Impact Statement and Preliminary Section 4(f) Evaluation, Nogales to 
Wickenburg. 

If you have any questions or would like to provide feedback on the Final Tier 

1 EIS document, please visit i11study.com/Arizona or contact the project 

team at 1.844.544.8049 or I11Study@azdot.gov. 

Si sobre  tiene alguna pregunta o si desea aportar comentario sobre la 

información recibida sobre el documento de la Fase Final 1 IES, favor de 

visitar ¡11study.com/Arizona o comuníquese con el equipo del proyecto al 

1.800.544.8049 ó |11study@azdot.gov 

Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and the Americans with Disabilities Act 

Pursuant to Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), 
ADOT does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, age, sex or disability. 
Persons who require a reasonable accommodation based on language or disability should 
contact Laura Douglas, ADOT Community Relations Project Manager, at 602.568.7721 or email 
ldouglas@azdot.gov. Requests should be made as early as possible to ensure the State has an 
opportunity to address the accommodation. 

De acuerdo con el título VI de la Ley de Derechos Civiles de 1964 y la Ley de Estadounidenses con 
Discapacidades (ADA por sus siglas en inglés), el Departamento de Transporte de Arizona (ADOT 
por sus siglas en inglés) no discrimina por raza, color, nacionalidad, edad, género o 
discapacidad. Personas que requieren asistencia (dentro de lo razonable) ya sea por el idioma o 
por discapacidad deben ponerse en contacto con Laura Douglas al 602.568.7721, o por correo 
electronico al ldouglas@azdot.gov. Las solicitudes deben hacerse lo más pronto posible para 
asegurar que el equipo encargado del proyecto tenga la oportunidad de hacer los arreglos 
necesarios.

如需中文文件请致电 1-844-544-8049. 

ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

206 S. 17th Ave. | Phoenix, AZ 85007 | azdot.gov 
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